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Carol,

This morning you asked me to write a memo following up on the issues raised at
your meeting with representatives from Georgia - Pacific. I have attached an
"official" memo that you can show them, but in addition I thought that you should
know that the new Pacific Northwest Forest Management Plan will probably not
call for any seizure of private lands for owl-conservation purposes. However,
there is no reason to let Georgia - Pacific know this right now -~ they will just be
that much happier with the Forest Management Plan when it eventually comes
out! If I can give you any more information on this issue, or if the attached memo
doesn't do the trick, give me a call and I can rewrite it to better suit your needs.



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 20, 1993

MEMORANDUM FOR CAROL H. RASCO, ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT

FROM:
SUBJECT:

FOR DOMESTIC POLICY
Mike Schmidt

Response to Georgia - Pacific Concerns

I got your message about the meeting you had this morning with representatives
from Georgia - Pacific Corporation. I followed up on the issues that were brought
up at the meeting —- specifically the issues of continued private harvesting on
public lands and federal compensation for the seizure of private forest
lands —-- and can report the following:

The new Pacific Northwest Forest Management Plan will eventually
lead to identifiable long-term levels of timber harvesting on public
lands in the Northwest. These levels are intended to establish
greater certainty and stability in federal forest policy, which in turn
will allow companies like Georgia - Pacific to make more accurate
long-term business decisions.

The scientific team that is developing the new Forest Management
Plan is currently considering the issue of federal compensation for
private forest land seized for owl-conservation purposes. No decision
has yet been reached on the issue of federal compensation, nor on the
issue of seizure of private lands, and all points of view (industry,
environmental, etc.) are being considered.

I relayed Georgia - Pacific's concerns to Tom Tuchmann with the
Department of Interior. Tom is the official liaison between the
business, labor, and environmental communities and the scientific
team that is developing the Forest Management Plan. He assured
me that he would discuss these concerns with the scientific team.

If you have any questions about any of this or need more information, please give

me a call.



SENT BY:QEORQIA-PACIFIC CQORP. ; 5=14-83 ; $:i37PM i WASHINGTON, DG= The white Housei# 1

May 14, 1683

To: Roslyn Kelly = The White House, Orfice of Domestic Policy
Pm: John Turner Coorgla=-Pacifi¢, Washington, DC

Re; May 20, 10 a.m. Appointment With Carol Rasco

Listad bslow ares the names, titles and dates of birth for the
Georgla=pPacitic pecple who will be with me for the May 20 meeting.
I really appreciate your help in arranging this appointment with
Carol. Pleass call me if you need additional information or have
any quastions. Hopa to see you on the 20th teo thank you personally.

John H.'Turner, Carpofane Director;, Government Affairs, | Ppen)

T, Marshall Hahn, Jr., chairman»or the Board, | pem()

A. D. (Pete) Correll, President & Chief Executive ofticer,

P6/b(6) P6/b(6)
C. T, (Kip) Rowlett, Vice President, Government Affairs, /’/

P6/b(6)
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GeorgiaPacific Corporation 1875 20 svest N, sute 775

FAX (202) £831386

FAX COVER SHEET _
: z H .
DATE: W v Z 73 IN:
: OUT:

TO: FAX#:_ 4S5 -2878

FAX #:

FAX #:

FAX #:

FROM: | ;QZO‘MU%-

overnment Affairs
Washington, DC

NUMBER OF PAGES (including cover sheet): &

MESSAGE:

SECRETARY:

If you have any questions regarding this fax, please call (202) 659-3600.
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Waatrngton, DC. 20000
Telaphore (202) 8563600
FAX (202 2851398

$ GeorgiaPacific Corporation  1ars £ye sveet N, sute 775

April 26, 1083

M. Carol H. Ragco
Assistant to ths President
for Domestic Polioy

The White Houss
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Carocl:

This letter is a raguest for an appointment with you at anytime
between May 3 and May 21. We at Georgia-Pacific are both
interested and concerned about the plans to be presented to the
President for resolving the timber problems in the Pacific
Northwast. Although most of our opsratlons are in Arkansas and the
South, we stlll have substantial facilities and over 4,700
employeeg in tha threa affactaed states.

I raalize you are not directly involved in the plan development,
but G-P is interested in being supportive of the President when ba
announces his plan. Your insight and counsel to us on this matter
would be deeply appreciated. We do intend to arrange meetings with
Katio MoGinty on the detaile of our West Coast operations.

Hope you and the kids are settled into the Washington soene. I
know you muet be spending countless hours in your new
responsibilities and have limited time to meet with averyone. If
you can spare me a few minutes I will be most grateful.
My best regards,

Bincerely,

John M. Turnar

Corporate Director,
GCovernmant Affaire

JTM/gnb
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